*| Planning Commission Meeting

City of Santa Fe Springs

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

October 13, 2014
4:30 P.M.

Susie Johnston, Chairperson
Michael Madrigal, Vice Chairperson
Ken Arnold, Commissioner
Frank Ybarra, Commissioner
Joe Angel Zamora, Commissioner

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to address
the Commission on any matter listed on the agenda or
on any other matter within its jurisdiction. If you wish to
address the Commission, please complete the card that
is provided at the rear entrance to the Council Chambers
and hand the card to the Secretary or a member of staff.
The Commission will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and prior
o a vote. The Commission will hear public comment on
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral
Communications period.

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no aclion may
be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the agenda or
unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.
The Commission may direct staff to investigate and/or
schedule certain matters for consideration at a future
Commission meeting.

Please Note:

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the
ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a City
meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to the meeting or time when services are
needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the
meeting or service.

Staff reports are available for inspection
in the Planning & Development Department, City Hall,
11710 E. Telegraph Road, during regular business hours
7:30 a.m. — 5:30 p.m., Monday - Friday (closed every
other Friday) Telephone (562) 868-0511.



Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Arnold, Johnston, Madrigal, Ybarra, and Zamora.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the fime for public comment on any matter that is not on foday’s agenda.
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked fo please comment at the time
the item is considered by the Planning Commission.

MINUTES
Approval of the minutes of the September 22, 2014 Adjourned Planning Commission

Meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING - (Continued from Sept. 8, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting)
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750

A request to allow the construction and operation of a new 50-foot tall digital
billboard with display area of 14'x48' on property located at 13711 Freeway Drive
(APN: 8069-015-055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay
Zone. (Bulletin Displays, LLC).

Zone Variance Case No. 76

A request for a reduction of the 5-acre minimum size requirement as set forth in
Section 155.384 (H)(7) of the Zoning Regulations for properties with a digital
billboard and specifically for the property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN:
8069-015-055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone.
(Bulletin Displays, LLC).

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution No. 48-2014

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs regarding
the time for regular planning meetings.

CONSENT ITEM

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 to
allow the continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage
use permit involving the storage and wholesale distribution of alcoholic

2



9.

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

beverages including Tequila and other similar spirits at 8620 Sorensen
Avenue, Unit 7, located in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zone within the
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. (Selective Spirits, Inc.)

. CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 to
allow the continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage
use involving the storage and wholesale distribution of alcoholic beverages
at 9244 Norwalk Boulevard, in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zone.

(Misa Imports)

. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8

A compliance review of an open storage yard use involving empty truck
trailers on property located at 11401 Greenstone Avenue (APN:8026-018-
023), in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.

(Coastal Property Holdings, LP)

. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2

A compliance review of a transportation terminal on property located at
11910 Greenstone Avenue, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.
(Chemical Transfer Company, Inc.)

. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2

A compliance review of a truck service and repair facility on property located
at 11910 Greenstone Avenue, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.
(Rod'’s Truck Repair, Inc.)

. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1

To allow the modification of an existing wireless tower with the replacement
of three (3) wireless antennas and related equipment for property located at
9915 Cedardale Drive (APN: 8007-001-800), in the A-1 (Light Agricultural)
Zone. (Tod Petty for Base Consulting/Verizon Wireless)

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioners

Staff



10.

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify under penally of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda has been posted at the following locations; 1) City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 2) City
Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and 3) Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not
less than 72 hours pricr to the meeting.

Teresa Cavallo October 9, 2014
Commission Secretary Date




MINUTES
ADJOURNED MEETING
SANTA FE SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
September 22, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
Chairperson Johnston called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairperson Johnston called upon Commissioner Ybarra to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Arnold
Commissioner Ybarra
Commissioner Zamora
Vice Chairperson Madrigal
Chairperson Johnston

Staff: Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning
Steve Skolnik, City Attorney
Cuong Nguyen, Senior Planner
Kristi Rojas, Planning Consultant
Paul Garcia, Planning Consultant
Elijio Sandoval, Planning Intern
Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Oral Communications were opened at 4:34 p.m. There being no one wishing to speak, Oral
Communications were closed at 4:34 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of the September 8, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

Commissioner Zamora moved to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2014 meeting;
Commissioner Ybarra seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the following roll
call vote: In favor: Johnston, Madrigal, Ybarra, and Zamora; Opposed: None; Abstained: Arnold.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 748-1

A request to amend the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP 748) to allow six (6) potential
satellite parking areas to be used in conjunction with the FedEx Ground Distribution Facility
located at 11688 Greenstone Avenue (APN: 8026-018-022). (Pancal 11525 Shoemaker LLC for
FedEXx)

*** See ltem No. 7 ***



NEW BUSINESS

Modification Permit Case No. 1248

Request for Modification of Property Development Standards to deviate from Section
155.483(B)(1) and allow satellite parking more than 400 feet from the principal use for property
located at 11927 Greenstone Avenue* (APN: 8026-020-080), in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing,
zone. (Copp Paving Co Inc.)

* NOTE: The primary address for the site is 11927 Greenstone Avenue, however, the 2-acre
portion of the site that will be used for satellite parking will have the following address: 12017
Greenstone Avenue.

Chairperson Johnston called the Public Hearing open on Item No. 6 at 4:35 p.m.

Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen presented both ltems No. 6 and 7 before the Planning
Commission. Present in the audience on behalf of FedEx was Mark Payne, Partner with
Panattoni Development Company.

Commissioner Ybarra asked if staff had received any response to the Public Hearing Notices sent
to the surrounding residents. Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen indicted that he did not receive any
such calls regarding this current condition. Director of Planning Wayne Morrell indicated that he
did receive a call from an individual regarding traffic.

Commissioner Arnold inquired if a truck study had been completed. Senior Planner Cuong
Nguyen responded that a truck study was completed and called upon Environmental Consultant
Mark Blodgett to elaborated further.

Environmental Consultant Mark Blodgett indicated that he prepared the environmental documents
for the original CUP and at that time, RPW closed its doors, but that they had 800+ trucks per day
traveling the streets of Santa Fe Springs. When FedEx's application was processed, a CUP was
required, and the truck route was revisited. Also, FedEx is thinking ahead and is aggressively
pursuing Panattoni to acquire the nearby properties for future satellite parking areas.

Commissioner Arnold inquired about the truck route to the local freeways. Environmental
Consultant Mark Blodgett discussed the truck access route (TAR) and indicated that FedEx
controls where their drivers can go. FedEx directs their truck drivers on which routes they can and
cannot take.

Director of Planning Wayne Morrell clarified that the entitlement that Mark Blodgett mentioned was
actually a DPA not a CUP.

As this time, concerned citizen Esther Barajas addressed the Planning Commission stating that
she was concerned because the truck route was never mentioned and the residents have enough
traffic along Norwalk Blvd.

Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen provided an update with regards to Ms. Barajas’ concerns.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik commented that delivery/route trucks are already traveling on Santa
Fe Springs’ streets but that the only difference is the routes are starting from Santa Fe Springs.

Having no further questions, Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 4:57 p.m., and
requested a motion regarding Items No. 6 and 7.

2



Commissioner Zamora moved to approve to approve ltems No. 6 and 7; Commissioner Ybarra
seconded the motion, which was approved by the following roll call vote: In favor: Zamora,
Ybarra, Arnold, Madrigal, and Johnston; Opposed: None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioners
Chairperson Johnston welcomed newly appointed Commissioner Ken Arnold.

Commissioner Arnold thanked everyone for their hospitality on the first day and
understands what it is like to be on the other side of the fence.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal also welcomed Commissioner Ken Arnold.

* Staff
Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen, on behalf of the Planning Department staff, also welcomed
Commissioner Ken Arnold.

Director of Planning Wayne Morrell also welcomed Commissioner Ken Arnold.

ADJOURNMENT
At 4:59 p.m. Chairperson Johnston adjourned the meeting to Monday, October 13, 2014 at
4:30 p.m.

Chairperson Johnston
ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary



Planning Commission Meeting QOctober 13, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING (Continued from September 8, 2014 PC NMeeting)

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750

A request to allow the construction and operation of a new 50-foot tall digital billboard
with display area of 14'x48' on property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-
015-055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone. (Bulletin
Displays, LLC).

Zone Variance Case No. 76

A request for a reduction of the 5-acre minimum size requirement as set forth in
Section 155.384 (H)(7) of the Zoning Regulations for properties with a digital billboard
and specifically for the property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-015-
055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone. (Bulletin
Displays, LLC).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending a continuance of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750
and Zone Variance Case No. 76 to the next regularly held Planning Commission
meeting on November 10, 2014.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

On July 14, 2014, at the applicant’s request, the Planning Commission opened and
continued the subject CUP and ZV to the August 11" Planning Commission meeting.
The applicant has since requested several continuances to allow additional time to
work with staff and obtain consensus on the conditions of approval and also finalize
the Development Agreement associated with the proposed digital billboard.

Unfortunately, neither items are considered resolved at this time. The applicant is,
therefore, requesting a continuance to the next regularly held PC meeting on
November 10, 2014.

: Dou M /V} UM

Wayne/M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachment
1. Continuance Letter from Applicant

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 7, 2014
Planning Department



July 14, 2014

I NEW BUSINESS

Resolution No. 48-2014
A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs regarding
the time for regular Planning Commission meetings.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

/I Discuss the potential change of time for regular Planning Commission
meetings from 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. (or later).

2.  Consider adoption of Resolution No. 48-2014, which incorporates the
Commission’s findings and actions regarding this matter.

BACKGROUND

At the request of City Councilmember Moore, staff has been directed to ask the
Planning Commissioners to consider the possibility of changing the time of the
regular Planning Commission meeting from 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. (or later).

The primary reason for the requested change is to help provide a greater opportunity
for public input. The current 4:30 p.m. meeting time is a challenge for many of our
working public. Moving the meeting time to 6:00 p.m. (or later) would help
accommodate those who work full-time and thus allow them to attend the meetings
without having to take time off from work.

Historically, the Planning Commission’s meetings have been held in the late
afternoon because most of the agenda items involve the business community, and
most of the members of the business community are only in the City during business
hours. The starting time for the meetings was 3:30 p.m. until 2001, when the
Commission changed the time to 4:30 p.m.

It should be noted that a 6:00 p.m. Planning Commission meeting would be
consistent with many other cities, as well as the meeting time currently designated for
our existing City Council and Traffic Commission meetings.

DQ—* TN M M{NW

Wayne M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachments:
1. Resolution No. 46-2014

Report Submitted By: Planning Department Date of Report: October 9, 2014



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

RESOLUTION NO. 48-2014

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS REGARDING THE
TIME FOR REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS.

WHEREAS, at the request of a City Council Member, consideration has
been given regarding adjusting the time for conducting the regular Planning
Commission meetings, and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its October 13, 2014 meeting,
studied the facts and circumstances involved in the request, and

WHEREAS, it was determined by the Planning Commission that the
meeting time for the regular Planning Commission meetings would remain on the
second Mondays of each month.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,
DETERMINE, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I. The Planning Commission finds that the facts in this matter
are as stated in the minutes and on file with the Planning Department.

SECTION Ill. The Planning Commission hereby does approve to change
the regular meeting for the Planning Commission from 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 13" day of October, 2014.

Susie Johnston, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Commission Secretary

Resolution No. 48-2014 Page 1 of 1



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use permit involving
the storage and wholesale distribution of alcoholic beverages including Tequila and
other similar spirits at 8620 Sorensen Avenue, Unit 7, located in the Heavy
Manufacturing (M-2) Zone within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.
(Selective Spirits, Inc.)

RECONMMENDATION.

That the Planning Commission, based on Staff's compliance review report, find
that the subject use is in compliance with all of the conditions of approval and
request that this matter be brought back before October 13, 2019, for another
compliance review report. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter
may be brought back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate
any conditions of approval or any City Codes, or should there be a need to
modify, add, or remove a condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

Founded in 2004, Selective Spirits, Inc. imports Tequila from the city of Jalisco in
Mexico and distributes it to restaurants throughout the region. In 2006, Selective
Spirits moved into Santa Fe Springs.

In accordance with Section 155.628, Selective Spirits, Inc. applied for and was
granted Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 by the Planning
Commission and the City Council at their respective meetings of November 13, and
21, 2006. Accordingly, this Permit has been granted one (1) time extension since it
was initially approved in 2006. This matter is now before the Planning Commission
because the last time extension requires a compliance review and a report to
determine if the business and the alcoholic beverage use is being conducted in
compliance with the conditions of approval and all applicable laws.

CALLS FOR SERVICE
Staff checked the crime data information and found that there has not been any calls
for service to this location within the last year.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 Page 2 of 5

COMPLIANCE REVIEW REPORT

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted an inspection of the subject
site to ensure their compliance with the regulatory ordinances, conditions and codes.
Based on that inspection, Staff found the property and business operation in full
compliance.

It should be noted that Tequila and other similar spirit products are distributed to
retail sellers by the applicant’s trucks; customers do not and cannot pick-up from the
location. As part of the conditions of approval, the premise is protected with cameras
and a security alarm system. Moreover, the applicant is not licensed to allow the on-
site consumption of any alcoholic beverage.

Staff has not received any complaints stemming from the use or from the sale of
alcoholic beverages. Staff further contacted the management for the business park
which stated that they have not received any complaints nor have they witnessed
any unusual circumstances as a result of the sale of alcoholic beverages. Staff also
checked with the Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC) and found that the establishment
is in full compliance with all of the ABC regulations and there has not been any
incident to require further ABC investigation.

Considering this favorable track record, and the fact that the applicant has complied
with all of the conditions of approval, Staff believes that changes to the conditions
are not warranted at this time. Staff is recommending another compliance review
and status report in five years, by October 13, 2019. It should be noted that this
matter may come back to the Planning Commission should violations occur and
cannot be resolved by the business owners, or if any modification of the approved
conditions of approval is warranted.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Modifications to the existing conditions of approval have not been made, except for
Condition No. 13 which references the new compliance review due date.

j 1 That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter, debris,
boxes, pallets and trash on the subject property.

2, That the required off-street parking areas shall not be encroached on, reduced
or used for outdoor storage of trucks, equipment or any other related material.

3 That the applicant and/or his employees shall prohibit the consumption of
alcoholic beverages on the subject property at all times.

4. That the alcoholic beverages shall not be sold to the general public from the
subject site at any time.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42

1

12,

Page 3 of 5

That the alcoholic beverages shall be shipped to the applicant’s customers by
the applicant's commercial trucks and/or other licensed commercial
transportation companies and not by personal passenger-type vehicles.

That it shall be unlawful for any person who is intoxicated or under the
influence of any drug to enter, be at, or remain upon the licensed premises as
set forth in Section 25602(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That it shall be unlawful to have upon the subject premises any alcoholic
beverage other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the licensee is authorized
by the State ABC to sell under the licensee’s license, as set forth in Section
25607(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the applicant shall at all times maintain in working order an alarm system
that notifies the Whittier Police Department immediately if a breach occurs.

That the owner, corporate officers and managers shall cooperate fully with all
City officials, law enforcement personnel and code enforcement officers and
shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the licensed premises while in
the course of their official duties.

That a copy of these conditions be posted and maintained with a copy of the
City Business License and Fire Department Permits in a place conspicuous to
all employees of the location.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for
suspension and/or revocation of this Permit.

That in the event the owner(s) intend to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to party or licensee, the
Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said intention not less
than (60) days prior to signing of the agreement to sell or sublease.

That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in five years, no
later than October 13, 2019, to ensure the alcohol beverage storage
activity is still operating in strict compliance with the original conditions
of approval. At which time the applicant may request an extension of the
privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously
maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 Page 4 of 5

14.  That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State
Fire Marshall, and all other applicable regulations shall be strictly complied
with.

15.  That it is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this permit is
in violation or held to be invalid, or any law, statue or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process if the voluntary corrective
action is not implemented.

Dino Torres
Director of Police Services

Attachment(s)
Location Map

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 42 Page 5 of 5

Location Map

8620 Sorensen Avenue, Unit 7
Santa Fe Springs

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 8, 2014



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 to allow
the continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use involving the
storage and wholesale distribution of alcoholic beverages at 9244 Norwalk
Boulevard, in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zone. (Misa Imports)

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Planning Commission, based on Staff's compliance review report, find
that the subject use is in compliance with all of the conditions of approval and
request that this matter be brought back before October 13, 2019, for another
compliance review report. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter
may be brought back to the Commission at any time should the applicant
violate any conditions of approval or any City Codes, or should there be a need
to modify, add, or remove a condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

Misa Imports entered into a lease agreement in 2013 to occupy a 9,829 sq. ft.
concrete tilt-up building, located at 9244 Norwalk Boulevard. The building is part of a
five-building business development within the southeast corner of Los Nietos Road
and Norwalk Boulevard. Misa Imports stores and distributes beer, wine, tequila and
distilled spirits from France, ltaly, and Mexico. The applicant maintains a website
where customers may order merchandise. It should be noted that direct retail sales
does not occur from this location.

In accordance with Section 155.628, Misa Imports applied for and was granted
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 by the Planning Commission and
the City Council at their respective meetings of August 21, and 24, 2013, with a one-
year compliance review. This matter is now before the Planning Commission to
determine if the business and the alcoholic beverage use is being conducted in
compliance with the conditions of approval and all applicable laws.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 2, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 Page 2 of 5

CALLS FOR SERVICE
Staff checked the crime data information and found that there has not been any calls
for service to this location within the last year.

COMPLIANCE REVIEW REPORT

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted an inspection of the subject
site to ensure compliance with regulatory ordinances, conditions and codes, and
found the property and business operation in full compliance.

It should be noted that the alcoholic beverages are delivered to customers by the
applicant’s trucks, UPS or FEDEX; customers do not and cannot pick-up from the
location. As part of the conditions of approval, the premise is protected with cameras
and a security alarm system.

Staff has not received any complaints stemming from the use. Staff also contacted
the management for the business park and found that they have not received any
complaints nor have witnessed any unusual circumstances as a result of the sale of
alcoholic beverages. Staff further checked with the Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC)
and found that the establishment is operating in full compliance with all of the ABC
regulations and that there has not been any incident to require further ABC
investigation.

Considering this favorable track record, and the fact that the applicant has complied
with all of the conditions of approval, Staff believes that changes to the conditions
are not warranted at this time. Staff is recommending another compliance review
and status report in five years, by October 13, 2019. It should be noted that this
matter may come back to the Planning Commission should violations occur and if
the matters cannot be resolved by the business owners, or if any modification of the
approved conditions of approval is warranted.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Modifications to the existing conditions of approval have not been made, except for
Condition No. 14 which references the new compliance review due date.

i The applicant shall maintain all licenses issued by the Department of
Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC). Should the ABC license become
terminated, expired or revoked, this Permit shall also be subject to revocation.

2 That the applicant shall store all alcoholic beverages in a secured area of the
warehouse designated only for the storage of alcohol.

3 That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter, debris,
boxes, pallets and trash on the subject property.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 2, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 Page 3 of 5

©

10.

gl F

12

13.

That the required off-street parking areas shall not be encroached on,
reduced or used for outdoor storage of trucks, equipment or any other related
material.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall prohibit the consumption of
alcoholic beverages on the subject property at all times.

That the alcoholic beverages shall not be directly sold to the general public
from the subject site at any time. Internet and mail orders are exempt from
this condition.

That the alcoholic beverages shall be shipped to the applicant’s customers by
the applicant's commercial trucks andfor other licensed commercial
transportation companies.

That it shall be unlawful for any person who is intoxicated or under the
influence of any drug to enter, be at, or remain upon the licensed premises as
set forth in Section 25602(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That it shall be unlawful to have upon the subject premises any alcoholic
beverage other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the licensee is
authorized by the State ABC to sell under the licensee’s license, as set forth
in Section 25607(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the owner, corporate officers and managers shall cooperate fully with all
City officials, law enforcement personnel and code enforcement officers and
shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the licensed premises while in
the course of their official duties.

That a copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
the City Business License and Fire Department Permits in a place
conspicuous to all employees of the location.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for
suspension and/or revocation of this Permit.

That in the event the owner(s) intend to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to anther party or licensee,
the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said intention not
less than (60) days prior to signing of the agreement to sell or sublease.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 2, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 Page 4 of 5

14.  That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in five years, no
later than October 13, 2019, to ensure the alcohol beverage storage
activity is still operating in strict compliance with the original conditions
of approval. At which time the applicant may request an extension of the
privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously
maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.

15.  That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance,
California Building Code, California Fire Code, Business & Professions Code,
the determinations of the City and State Fire Marshall, and all other applicable
regulations shall be strictly complied with.

16. It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process and the privileges granted
hereunder shall lapse.

Dino Torres
Director of Police Services

Attachment
Location Map

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 2, 2014




Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62 Page 5of 5

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map
9244 Norwalk Boulevard
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 62

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: October 2, 2014



I City of Santa Fe Springs
T 70
Al Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8

A compliance review of an open storage yard use involving empty truck trailers on
property located at 11401 Greenstone Avenue (APN:8026-018-023), in the M-2,
Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. (Coastal Property Holdings, LP)

RECONMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of an open storage use
involving empty truck trailers, if conducted in strict compliance with the
conditions of approval, will be harmonious with adjoining properties and
surrounding uses in the area and will be in conformance with the overall
purposes and objectives of the Zoning Regulations and consistent with the
goals, policies, and programs of the City's General Plan.

2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501, be subject to a
compliance review in five (5) years, on or before October 13, 2019, to
ensure that the use is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions
of approval as contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Section 155.243 (J)(18) of City’'s Zoning Regulations, open
storage yards, except those listed as a principal or a conditional use, are required to
obtain a Conditional Use Permit prior to commencement of such activities in the M-2
(Heavy Manufacturing) Zone.

City of Santa Fe Springs — Zoning Regulations
Section 155.243 - CONDITIONAL USES(1)(9)

(J) Also the following:
(18) Open storage yards except those otherwise listed as a principal or a
conditional use.

In May of 1993, the Planning Commission approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP)
Case No. 501, to allow for an outdoor storage use of pipes and pipe supplies, as well
as the parking of trucks and heavy equipment used to handle and transport said pipes
on property measuring 6.9 acres located at 11401 Greenstone Avenue, in the M-2,
Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 2 of 9

In September of 2004, the Planning Commission approved a modification of the use
to establish, operate, and maintain an open storage use involving empty truck trailers.
Concurrently, the Planning Commission approved Zone Variance Case No. 66, which
allowed deviation from Zoning Regulation Section 155.639 which restricts open
storage yards to one acre.

The subject, open storage use of empty truck trailers, has received several time
extensions since and has now operated on the subject site for over 10 consecutive
years. However, the last time extension granted on September 22, 2008 has recently
expired. The applicant is therefore seeking approval for a compliance review of the
subject CUP to allow the continued operation and maintenance of the open storage of
empty truck trailers on the subject site

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the conditions
of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission. Following
the recent walk-through inspection, the applicant was directed to comply with the
following:

e Remove tarps from metal structure.

s Remove sea-cargo containers from the site.

e Trim existing dead fronds from palms trees along the front portions of the site.
e Straighten out the rumble shakers along the entrance / exit driveway.

e Remove all junk and debris from the subject property.

Staff recently verified that the applicant has completed the above-referenced items;
consequently, the applicant is now in full compliance with the existing conditions of
approval. Staff finds that if the open storage of empty truck trailers continues to
operate in strict compliance with the required conditions of approval, the use will
continue to be compatible with the surrounding developments and will not pose a
nuisance risk to the public and/or environment. Staff is, therefore, recommending that
CUP 501-8, be subject to a compliance review in five (5) years to ensure the use is
still operating in compliance with the conditions of approval as contained in this staff
report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
(Contact: Luis Collazo (562) 409-1850 x3320)

1. That the proposed facility, including any lighting, fences, walls, and poles shall
be maintained by the applicant in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 3 of 9

—ﬂ

occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
adjacent surfaces. (ongoing)

FIRE DEPARTMENT ~ FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION

(Contact: Brian Reparuk (562) 868-0511 x3716)

2,

That the owner shall comply with the requirements of Section 117.131 of the
Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Requirement for a Soil Gas Study.

(ongoing)

That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Fire Department
access roadways. (ongoing)

That if on-site fire hydrants are required by the Fire Department, a minimum
flow must be provided at 2,500 gpm with 1,500 gpm flowing from the most
remote hydrant. (ongoing)

That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency vehicle maneuvering shall
be 26 feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways
shall have a turning radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and
design of this 26 feet shall be subject to the approval of the City's Fire Chief as
established by the Uniform Fire Code. A request to provide emergency vehicle
aisle width less than 26 feet shall be considered upon the installation/provision
of mitigation improvements approved by the City's Fire Chief. (ongoing)

That prior to submitting plans to the Building Department or Planning
Commission, a preliminary site plan shall be approved by the Fire Department
for required access roadways and on-site fire hydrant locations. The site plan
shall be drawn at a scale between 20 to 40 feet per inch. Include on plan all
entrance gates that will be installed. (ongoing)

That Knox boxes are required on all new construction. All entry gates shall also
be equipped with Knox boxes or Knox key switches for power-activated gates.

(ongoing)

That signs and markings required by the Fire Department shall be installed
along the required Fire Department access roadways. (ongoing)

Fhat-approved-suite-numbersflietiers-or-address-numbers-shall-be-placed-on
the-propesed-building-in-sueh-a-pesition-as-to-be-plainly-visible-and-legible-from
the—s%reet—imnhngihe—ampeny—%{d—numbep&—&ha#—eentmst—wmh%

ation—shall-be—42"-minimum. (condition
satisfied)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 4 of 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION

(Contact: Tom Hall (562) 868-0511 x3715)

10.

s

12,

13.

Permits and approvals. Owner/developer shall, at its own expense, secure or
cause to be secured any and all permits or other approvals which may be
required by the City and any other governmental agency having jurisdiction as
to the environmental condition of the Property. Permits shall be secured prior
to beginning work related to the permitted activity. (ongoing)

That the owner/developer shall comply with all Federal, State and local
requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs
City Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, Certified
Unified Program Agency (CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management
District's Rules and Regulations and all other applicable codes and
regulations. (ongoing)

The ownerfoperator shall submit an Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit
Application prior to generating, storing, treating or discharging any industrial
wastewater to the sanitary sewer. (ongoing)

That the owner shall comply with the Regional Water Quality Control Board’s
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan permit requirements. (ongoing)

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

(Contact: Noe Negrete (562) 868-0511 x7611)

14.

15.

16.

That within 90 days from the date of this compliance review approval, the
owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to the addition of a cost-of-living
adjustment to the existing Street Light Assessment District. ~ Annual
adjustments shall be based on the Consumer Price Index for Los Angeles
County and will not exceed 3% per year. (revised condition)

That within 90 days from the date of this compliance review approval, the
owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to participate in a future street
maintenance district or other type of benefit assessment district to slurry seal,
resurface and reconstruct the street frontage on regular intervals (5-year, 10-
year and 20-year intervals, respectively, as determined by the City Engineer).
The owner shall retain the right to challenge the costs and method of
spreading future assessments. (revised condition)

That prior to paving the site, the owner/applicant shall provide a grading
plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City Engineer. The owner
shall pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this submittal. A professional
engineer registered in the State of California shall prepare the grading plan.
(revised condition - ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



—_——
1Z:

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 5 of 9

TFhat-the—owner-shall-maintain-a-stabilized-construction-entrance-behind-the
existing—paved—drivewayper—FCl-of -California—Stermwater BMP—-Handbeok
(2003-Editien). (condition satisfied)

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPNMENT DEPARTMENT

19.

20.

21

22.

23.

24,

25.

18.

(Contact: Cuong Nguyen (562) 868-0511 x7359)

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-78 shall be subject to a compliance
review in three-(3) five (5) years, prior to July-—11-2044 October 13, 2019, to
ensure the open storage activity is still operating in strict compliance with the
original conditions of approval. Approximately 3 months prior to July—44-2044
October 13, 2019, the applicant shall request, in writing, a compliance review
of the privileges granted herein. (revised condition)

The applicant shall be responsible for the clean-up of any trackage of dirt, debris,
or trash on Greenstone Avenue as a result of the operation and activities of the
proposed. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall continue to maintain the existing landscape throughout

the front yard setback area groundecover{flowers)-along-the-both-sides-ef-the
existing-driveway. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall ensure that the slats on the front gate and all fencing
on the subject site are continually being maintain in good condition at all times.

(ongoing)

That the parking of all vehicles shall be maintained in accordance with the site
plan originally submitted by the applicant and on file with this case with a
maximum of 80 trailers on the subject site at any given time; further, the parking
of all vehicles shall be maintained in a neat and orderly manner at all times. Any
deviation from or proposed addition to said parking layout shall be subject to
the approval of the Director of Planning. (ongoing)

That all vehicles shall be parked on the subject site at all times. Off-site
parking is not permitted and may result in the restriction or revocation of
privileges granted under this permit. (ongoing)

That the owner shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or truck tractors
to use Greenstone Avenue to queue on, to use as a staging area or to backup
into the subject property. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall not sublease, sublet, or otherwise assign any part of
portion of the subject site for any outdoor storage purpose unless prior written
approval is granted by the Director of Planning. (ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 6 of 9

26. That the hours of operation shall be limited to Sunday through Friday from
12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. Any deviation from or proposed addition to these
hours shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Planning. (ongoing)

27. That a minimum of seven (7) off-street parking spaces shall be made
continuously available for employee and visitor use on the subject site at all
times. (ongoing)

28. That all other requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, Uniform Fire Code and all other applicable
regulations shall be complied with. (ongoing)

29.  That Conditional Use Permit Case No.-501-7-shall-not-be-valid-for-any-purpose
until-the-applicant-has-filed-with-the City-of Santa Fe Springs-an-affidavit stating
that -he—-is—aware—of-and-accepts—all-conditions—of this-approval. (no longer
applicable)

30. That the owner, Coastal Property Holdings, L.P., agrees to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,
officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City
or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning this
approval when action is brought within the time period provided for in the City's
Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or
employees receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City
shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding,
and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (ongoing)

31. It is hereby declared to be the intent that is any provisions of this approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)

,Dajw i Mo}

I Wayng M. Morrell
Director of Planning

1. Aerial Photograph

Attachment(s)
I 2. Compliance Review Request Letter

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 7 of 9

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

\._,.-i—'
T e

L B
= oy

; =
o ¥
e ol o
.. | an
W L
L i)
il ]
R
‘ ]
|
R !
(L =S
1
£
[ [
B —
ST
il &
|
)
lx%]
|

Tk Sl
" T e Bt

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8
APPLICANT: Coastal Property Holdings, LP (JB Hunt)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8 Page 8 of 9

COMPLIANCE REVIEW REQUEST LETTER

May 20, 2014
City of Santa Fe Springs, Ca.
Attn: Cuong Nguyen
RE: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 501
11400 Greenstone Ave Santa Fe Springs, Ca. 90670
Mr. Nguyen,

This letter shall serve as a request to as a request to extend my CUP. The subject property is still
occupled by J.B. Hunt Transportation. They have been outstanding tenants and good neighbors to the
area, Thelr use of the property is to store truck trailers as they have in the past CUP.

The only changes to the property have been to add a small portable temporary guard shack adjacent to
the driveway gate arm.

As to the ongoing environmental investigation great progress has been made, but at a painfully slow
rate. We have completed a Phase |l assessment which has been submitted to the Regional Water District
Board and continue to have ground water monitoring done. A Remedial Action Plan (RAP) has been
submitted to the Reglonal Board and we are awalting approval. There has been much stalling by the
contributing party and because of budget cutbacks and fewer staff personal at the Regional Board,
correspondence can take months to receive a response from one letter. However as | stated much
progress has been made and we anticipate approval of the RAP soon. The scope of the RAP has yet to be
approved but | anticipate some surface remediation in certain areas of higher concentration of
petroleum hydrocarbons above 10 feet depth to be done as well as a vapor recovery system.

This enviranmental problem has taken much more time to resolve than | could have ever anticipated.
My goal Is to obtain a No Further Action letter as soon as possible and to be able to put this land to
better use, however given the history of this process and the pace of this process | can only hope we
resolve this issue soon.

The City of Santa Fe Springs has been most patient with me and my situation, and | am sure understand
the delays which occur In these matters your patience is much appreciated.

Sincerely, Céblﬂ /g
William § Helm
Coastal Property Management

17 Sommet Newport Coast, Ca 92657 .
RECEIVED

JUN.0 2 7014
Planning Dept.

b {Eh LR T WO vt HRICETY]

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 501-8

Page 9 of 9

DIST. UTION

City FUND | G| AGTIITY OBJECT | = PROJECT AMOUNT :
VTN % T A Y S P Py B K R |
of A o A i ; |
Santa Fe Springs [, %
l ity ;’, i (I AR BT "i'{‘\-': R B 2R A " ;
g RN 7] AR -
} e B LA RO L '{‘Ae ) )..5?‘;-”\' L1 gt Yo
| s (ADDRESS) . " : '

— {CITY AND STATE)

{ ] 1 L ] ) '_ i :
. 1 . At A1 i Al
L LAY b A £ R T il RN N { “ { ()!
Ll . O

RECEIPT

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

(CESCRIPTION)

D= 0716 A CLEPOH

Planning and Development Department

CHEGK . RAEL00

Date of Report: October 9, 2014



City of Santa Fe Springs
Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

T CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2

A compliance review of a transportation terminal on property located at 11910
Greenstone Avenue (APN: 8026-020-051), in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.
(Chemical Transfer Company, Inc.)

RECONMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of a transportation
terminal, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will
be harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area
and will be in conformance with the overall purposes and objectives of the
Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies, and programs of
the City's General Plan.

2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685, be subject to a compliance
review in five (5) years, on or before October 13, 2019, to ensure that the use
is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Section 155.243 (1)(3) of City's Zoning Regulations, trucking,
transit and transportation facilities are required to obtain a Conditional Use Permit
prior to commencement of such activities:

City of Santa Fe Springs — Zoning Regulations
Section 155.243 - CONDITIONAL USES(1)(3)

(I)  Trucking, transit and transportation facilities of the following kinds:
(3) Transit and transportation facilities.

In September of 2008, the Planning Commission initially approved Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) Case No. 685, a request by Chemical Transfer Company, to establish,
operate and maintain a transportation facility on the subject property. The use has
been subject to one compliance review, in March of 2010; it should be noted that the
Planning Commission, at the same March 2010 meeting, modified the original
approval to allow for on-site washing of their truck trailers.

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 2 of 8

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the conditions
of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission. During the
recent inspection, staff observed no violations and/or items that needed to be
addressed. Staff found that the transportation terminal is operating in full compliance
with the existing conditions of approval, with the exception of condition of approval #7.
The applicant, however, has agreed to comply with condition of approval #7 within
sixty (60) days of the compliance review date.

Consequently, staff finds that if the transportation terminal continues to operate in
strict compliance with the required conditions of approval, the use will continue to be
compatible with the surrounding developments and will not pose a nuisance risk to
the public and/or environment. Staff is, therefore, recommending that CUP 685-2, be
subject to a compliance review in five (5) years to ensure the use is still operating in
compliance with the conditions of approval as contained in this staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or bold.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:
(Contact: Brian Reparuk 562.868-0511 x3716)

1, That all hazardous materials in transit shall continue to be accurately
placarded. (ongoing)

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

2 That no vehicles or trailers on-site, either in transit or storage, may contain any
RCRA or non-RCRA hazardous waste at any time. (ongoing)

Wastewate#&seha;g&PemHmm%eth%h&G@—e#Sa%a—Fe%pmg&and%
Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts for the washing of the interior and

e*@w%eﬂh&#an&p@%nkem#he—pew#m&%me@d@—ph%w—mﬁed

MHM@%MHGHGH&HN&&@@W&%BFQEG%&—P@me—aVMHeﬁHhe—E%
Angeles County-Sanitation-website: (satisfied)

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 3 of 8

4.

That any residual solid material within the existing clarifier is removed and the
structural integrity of the existing clarifier is evaluated prior to use. (ongoing)

That the existing rainwater diversion system is fully operational at all times.
(ongoing)

That the owner/operator shall comply with all Federal, State and local
requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs
City Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, California Fire Code, Certified
Unified Program Agency (CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management
District's Rules and Regulations and all other applicable codes and
regulations. (ongoing)

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:

(Contact: Luis Collazo at (562) 409-1850 x3320)

7

That the applicant shall submit and obtain approval of a proposed lighting
(photometric) and security plan for the property from the City’'s Department of
Police Services. The photometric plan shall be designed to provide adequate
lighting (minimum of 2 foot candle power) throughout the subject property.
Further, all exterior lighting shall be designed/installed in such a manner that
light and glare are not transmitted onto adjoining properties in such
concentration/quantity as to create a hardship to adjoining property owners or
a public nuisance. The photometric and security plans shall be submitted to the
Director of Police Services no later than sixty (60) day from the date of
approval by the Planning Commission. (not satisfied)

That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact
person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The
name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall
be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than
60 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency
information shall allow emergency service to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day. (ongoing)

prepeﬁy—the—appheant—t—eash—entw—te%
prepeﬁy—&agn—ne#le&s—than—#ﬁmd&-by—%Heng—Ih&mgn-&h&H—pmh ibit the

ent agency (Police Services Ce
within the sign shall not be less than one inch in height. T he—appheani—shall

contact-the-Police-Services-Centerfor-an-inspection-no-later-than-30-days-after
theproject-has-been-—completed-and-prior—to—the-occupancy—permit-being
issued. (satisfied)

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 4 of 8

10.

11.

12.

That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
existing and/or adjacent surfaces. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall not allow their vehicles/trucks to queue on the streets,
use streets as a waiting area, or to backup onto the street from the subject
property. (ongoing)

That residual material inside the trailers, if any, shall only consist of adhesive
and cleaning compounds. (ongoing)

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

14.

13.

19

16.

17.

18.

(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

That all new exterior tanks used for the washing activities shall be adequately
screened from public view. Said screen shall be designed to be architecturally
compatible with the existing building. (ongoing)

: hall-provide_the_PlannincE ith_details_fort
installation-of-all-exterierpumps—and—piping-related-to-the-washing-activities-
Said—details—shall—be—approved—by—Planning—Department—staff—prier—to
installation. (satisfied)

That all washing activities shall be limited to Monday through Friday from 8am
to 5pm and shall be performed only in the designated concrete slab just north
of the maintenance building. (ongoing)

That-the-owner/applicant-shall-submit-plans-te-censtruct-trash-enclosures—for
the-subject site—The-calculation-to-determine-therequired-storage-area-is—1%
of-the-first-20,000-s¢-ft-of floor-area+ %% of floor-area-exceeding-20,000-sg-ft;
but-notless-that 4-%-feetin-width-nor-than-6-feetin-height. (satisfied)

That the transportation terminal shall have a maximum of 15 trucks and 40
empty trailers on the subject site at any given time. The trucks and trailers shall
only be those owned and operated by Chemical Transfer. (ongoing)

That only general maintenance of trucks will occur on the site. General
maintenance will entail oil changes, replace hoses, adjust and replace belts,
adjust valves, test engines brakes, repair wheel seals, change tires, and
replace worn brushing on suspension. (ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 5 of 8

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27

28.

That repair activities shall be limited to Monday through Friday from 8am to
5pm and shall only occur within the existing maintenance building. No repair
activities shall occur within the rear parking and/or yard area. (ongoing)

That all vehicles associated with the businesses on the subject property shall
be parked on the subject site at all times. Off-site parking is not permitted and
may result in the restriction or revocation of privileges granted under this
Permit. In addition, any vehicles associated with the property shall not obstruct
or impede any traffic. (ongoing)

That any new fences, walls, gates and similar improvements on the subject
site shall be subject to the approval of the Fire Department and the
Department of Planning and Development. (ongoing)

That the Department of Planning and Development shall first review and
approve all new sign proposals for the development. The sign proposal (plan)
shall include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located,
size, style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly
dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs
shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance and the Sign Guidelines of the City. (ongoing)

That the owner/applicant shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or
truck tractors to queue on Greenstone Avenue, use streef(s) as a staging area,
or to backup onto the street from the subject property. (ongoing)

That any addition or alteration to the use of the site, other than what has been
outlined in the staff report, shall require reconsideration of the Conditional Use
Permit by the Planning Commission. (ongoing)

Iha#pﬁeHMGG&paﬂey—alHenantS%ha#&&bnm%a—bﬁsmes&heeﬂs&apphea%m

(satisfied)

That the owner/developer shall not sublet, lease or rent any portions of the site
without prior approval from the Director of Planning. (ongoing)

That the proposed transportation terminal shall otherwise be substantially in
accordance with the plot plan, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the
owner and on file with the case. (ongoing)

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



29,

30.

31.

32.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 6 of 8

applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with. (ongoing)

That Reconsideration-of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 shall be valid
for-an-initial-time period-of three (3)-years,-until-March-22, 2013 subject to a
compliance review in five (5) years, on or before October 13, 2019.
Approximately three (3) months before Mareh-22-2013 October 13, 2019, the
applicant/owner shall request, in writing, an extension of the privileges granted
herein, provided that the use has been continuously maintained in strict
compliance with these conditions of approval. (revised condition)

That Receonsideration-of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 shall not be
effective for any purpose until the owner/developer has filed with the City of
Santa Fe Springs an affidavit stating he/she is aware of and accepts all of the
required conditions of approval. (revised condition)

That the applicant, Chemical Transfer Company, Inc., agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers
and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of
the City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning
Reconsiderationof Condltaonal Use F’ermlt Case No. 685-2, when action is
brought within the time period provided for in the City’s Zoning Ordinance,
Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive
notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify
the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate
fully in the defense thereof. (revised condition)

It is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)

I Mot

Wayn ?\\Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachment(s)

1.

Aerial Photograph
2. Compliance Review Request Letter

I Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 7 of 8

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

2
& m
.
9
H
z
o

Iunnm@m i

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2
11910 Greenstone Avenue

Chemical Transfer Company Inc.

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 685-2 Page 8 of 8

COMPLIANCE REVIEW REQUEST LETTER

CHEMICAL TRANSFER COMPANY, INC,
TANK TRUCK TRANSFPORTATION

RAIL TRANSFER FACILITIES PHONE  (209) 466-3554

FAX (209) 466-1855
RAIL TRANSFER  (209) 843-2639
POST OFFICE BOX 6036 . STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 85206 ' RAIL TRANSFER FAX  (209) 943-1440

August 6, 2013

Cuong H. Nguyen
Associate Planner

11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Casc No. 685
11910 Greenstone Avenue
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Dear Cuong,

Received your letter dated July 24, 2013.

We continue to park our trucks and trailers on the above site per the conditions of our
cup.

Our current activities at the above site have not changed since our last review of the
subject permit.

Enclosed is a check (processing fee) in the amount of $563.00 payable to the City of
Santa Fe Springs.

Best regards,
Chemical Transfer Co., Inc.

= e ——————,

Allen L. Genetti CPA, CFO

Sunta Fe Sprinps CUP Renew

OR=24-13 401 0095 CHFCR mAL 00

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

= CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2

A compliance review of a truck service and repair facility on property located at 11910
Greenstone Avenue (APN: 8026-020-051), in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.
(Rod's Truck Repair, Inc.)

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of a truck service repair
facility, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will
be harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area
and will be in conformance with the overall purposes and objectives of the
Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies, and programs of
the City's General Plan.

' 2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692, be subject to a compliance
review in five (5) years, on or before October 13, 2019, to ensure that the use
is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Section 155.243 (I)(9) of City's Zoning Regulations, trucking,
transit, transportation facilities, truck service or repair on property exceeding one acre
in size are required to obtain a Conditional Use Permit prior to commencement of

such activities:

City of Santa Fe Springs — Zoning Regulations
Section 155.243 - CONDITIONAL USES(1)(9)

()  Trucking, transit and transportation facilities of the following kinds:
(9) Truck service or repair where the site utilized exceeds one acre
J in size.

In January of 2009, the Planning Commission initially approved Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) Case No. 692, a request by Rod's Truck Repair, to establish, operate
and maintain a truck service and repair facility on the subject property. The use has
been subject to one compliance review which was conducted in March of 2010.

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 Page 2 of 6

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the conditions
of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission. During the
recent inspection, staff observed no violations and/or items that needed to be
addressed. Staff found that the truck service and repair facility is operating in full
compliance with the existing conditions of approval.

Consequently, staff finds that if the truck service and repair facility continues to
operate in strict compliance with the required conditions of approval, the use will
continue to be compatible with the surrounding developments and will not pose a
nuisance risk to the public and/or environment. Staff is, therefore, recommending that
CUP 692-2, be subject to a compliance review in five (5) years to ensure the use is
still operating in compliance with the conditions of approval as contained in this staff
report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or bold.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

1 That the applicant shall comply with all Federal, State and local requirements
and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs City
Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, Certified Unified
Program Agency (CUPA) programs and all other applicable codes and
regulations. (ongoing)

2. That no vehicles or trailers on-site, either in transit or storage, may contain any
RCRA or non-RCRA hazardous waste or industrial waste at any time.
(ongoing)

B That the owner/operator shall comply with the existing Joint Industrial

Wastewater Discharge Permit conditions while conducting washing operations
on site. (ongoing)

4. That the existing rainwater diversion system is fully operational at all times.
(ongoing)

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTNMENT:
(Contact: Luis Collazo 562.409-1850 x3320)

5. That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 Page 3 of 6

graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any litter, graffiti, and or/damage caused
from other forms of vandalism shall be repaired within 72 hours of occurrence,
weather permitting, to minimize occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual
blight. Paint utilized in covering graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely
possible, the color of the adjacent surfaces. (ongoing)

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

(Contact: Paul Garcia 562.868-0511 x7354)

6.

©

That the applicant shall ensure that no trucks, truck trailers, or truck tractors
are parked or stored on Greenstone Avenue. (ongoing)

That the portion of the premises used for parking, storage, or maneuvering of
vehicles shall be maintained in such a manner as to not produce dust or mud
which might be transported to adjoining properties or to adjoining streets.

(ongoing)

That the premises shall not be used for the accumulation or storage of
dismantled truck trailer or engine parts. (ongoing)

That the truck repair activities shall otherwise be substantially in accordance
with the plot plan and floor plan submitted by the owner and on file with the
case. (ongoing)

That repair activities shall be limited to Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to
5:00 pm and Saturday from 7:00 am to 12:00 pm. Repair activities shall occur
only within the existing maintenance building. No repair activities shall occur
within the rear parking and/or yard area. (ongoing)

That the nature of repairs shall closely adhere to the description provided by
Rod’s Truck Repair, Inc. of 95% minor repairs and 5% major repairs. Minor
repairs include: oil changes, hose replacements, brake tests, tire changes.
Major repairs include: brake jobs, suspension repairs, electrical and diagnostic
repairs, radiator repairs, and engine tune-ups. (ongoing)

That repair activities shall be limited to Chemical Transfer Company's fleet of
vehicles and no more than four (4) additional outside vehicles per week.
Additionally, outside vehicles shall be accepted by appointment only.

(ongoing)

That used truck parts, tires, wheels, engines and/or other related truck parts
shall be immediately removed from the property. (ongoing)

That all vehicles associated with the businesses on the subject property shall
be parked on the subject site at all times. Off-site parking is not permitted and
may result in the restriction or revocation of privileges granted under this

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 Page 4 of 6

Permit. In addition, any vehicles associated with the property shall not obstruct
or impede any traffic. (ongoing)

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with. (ongoing)

That Recensideration-of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 shall be valid
for-a-period-of-three{(3)-years;-unti-March-22-2013 subject to a compliance
review in five (5) years, on or before October 13, 2019. Approximately three
(3) months before Mareh-22,-2013 October 13, 2019, the applicant/owner shall
request, in writing, an extension of the privileges granted herein, provided that
the use has been continuously maintained in strict compliance with these
conditions of approval. (revised condition)

That Recensideration—of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 shall not be
effective for any purpose until the applicant has filed with the City of Santa Fe
Springs an affidavit stating he/she is aware of and accepts all of the required
conditions of approval. (revised condition)

That the applicant, Rod’s Truck Repair Inc., agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees
from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards concemmg Reconsideration
of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2, when action is brought within the
time period provided for in the City's Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865.
Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such
claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer
of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense
thereof. (revised condition)

It is herby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)

/(D@, /U M[/\M’ﬂg

Wayne /M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachment(s)
Aerial Photograph
Compliance Review Request Letter

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 Page 5 of 6

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

=
3
o
=
m
B
<
m

|||Ium||uk\m\ Wi l'uu

-.....

o

T
Aoy

J'.."'—

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2
11910 Greenstone Avenue
Rod’s Truck Repair Inc.

Report Submitted By: Paul M. Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 692-2 Page 6 of 6

COMPLIANCE REVIEW REQUEST LETTER

ROD'S TRUCHK REPAT R
11910 GREENSTONE AVE.

SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90670
562-946-2808 PHONE
562-946-2848 FACSIMILE
800-559-1778 TOLL FREE
RODSTRUCKREPAIRVIS@EARTHLINIK.NET

July 27,2013

Dear Mr, Cuong Nguyen,

1 just received your letter on Conditional Use Permit. T didn’t realize we were late or that we were under
review.

We have been in business since 1969 & Incorporated sinee 1978,

We share the yard with Chemieal Transfer and they are about 95% of our business we arc licensed by Carb
to Perform Bit Inspection, Opacity Testing, We perform safety inspection on Chemical Transfer tractors &
tiailers, we do not allow any outside tractor or trailers Lo be worked on without an appointment and that is
for minor repairs or inspections,

We are also licensed for Brakes, Tank, DOT Inspection; we also, perform work for City of EI Segundo,
Emergency Vehicle Systems, to name a couple. Any spill we might have we take care of right away and we
dispose of in a proper way. We perform work for most of our customers in their yard.

| We do not work on any cars. We have (6) employees, we have our TWIC permits, we have our Insurance.
We hold monthly safety meetings.

This is a brief review of what we do. If you need more information please let me know.

Our operation is the same as last years.

Singerely, 7, 1.9 |
ér‘? //// - TRV

Rod Stallings Jur 31K

::;’[3'|,1.hi|||)_!: l?fF‘Qt.

Report Submitted By: Paul M, Garcia Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Department



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting October 13, 2014

Ne, (PR
~ERYS CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1

To allow the modification of an existing wireless tower with the replacement of three
(3) wireless antennas and related equipment for property located at 9915 Cedardale
Drive (APN: 8007-001-800), in the A-1 (Light Agricultural) Zone. (Tod Petty for Base
Consulting/Verizon Wireless)

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the replacement antennas and related equipment on an existing
wireless facility located on the subject property, if conducted in strict
compliance with the conditions of approval, will not be detrimental to persons
or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in general, and will be in
conformance with the overall purpose and objectives of the Zoning Regulations
and consistent with the goals, policies and program of the City's General Plan.

2.  Find that CUP Case No. 726-1 meets the criteria for “Existing Facilities”
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); therefore, the
proposed project is determined to be a categorically-exempt project, pursuant
to Section 15301-Class 1 of CEQA; consequently, no other environmental
documents are required by law.

3. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1, be subject to a
compliance review in ten (10) years, on or before October 13, 2024, to ensure
the use is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located at 9915 Cedardale Drive (APN: 8007-001-800), in
the A-1 (Light Agricultural) Zone. The site, measures 3.15 acres, is owned by
Southern California Edison Company and is located on the south side of Telegraph
Road between the 605 Freeway and the San Gabriel River. The property borders
the San Gabriel River Flood Control Channel to the west. It is developed with a
nursery that has two Edison electrical transmission towers on the northern portion of
|  the property, next to Telegraph Road. On September 12, 2011 the Planning
Commission approved the construction, operation, and maintenance of an
unmanned wireless telecommunication facility and appurtenant equipment pursuant
to Section 155.038(N) of the City Zoning Regulations, which requires approval of a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for towers and antennae higher than 50 feet in overall
height.

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 2 of 22

PROPOSED PROJECT

The applicant is proposing to make modifications to an existing wireless
telecommunications facility. The modifications entail the replacement of three (3)
existing wireless antennas and the related equipment. The project equipment
includes: three (3) Verizon Wireless Antennas, six (6) Diplexers, three (3)
RIU's/BIAS-T's, three (3) Ericsson RRU-12, three (3) 8mm RET Jumper Cables, and
three (3) hybrid 6x12 fiber/power cables. The application is for a modification that
will not increase the overall height of the existing 102'-1" tower. The height of the
current wireless antennas are placed at 55 feet. The existing tower currently has six
antennas of which three are being replaced. With the installation of the new
equipment, the height of the wireless antennas will now be 55’-10".

m——

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Staff finds that the proposed project meets the criteria for a categorical exemption
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Section 15301-Class 1
(Existing Facilities).

e The existing cell tower was originally approved in 2011. The use has therefore
occurred on the subject property for approximately three (3) years. In addition,
no expansion in the overall height of the tower or number of antennas is
occurring as part of this request. Consequently, staff finds that no further
environmental documents are required for CEQA purposes. If the Planning
Commission agrees, Staff intends to file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the
County Clerk within five (5) days following the Planning Commission action.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

The existing telecommunications tower was approved originally in 2011 and has
been in continuous use since. With improvements to communication technology and
i services, it is thereby necessary to modify and upgrade the pertaining hardware,
which supports those innovations. The subject cell site has been in compliance with
the original conditions of approval and is not in violation of any code. The cell site
has a valid CUP that is not up for a compliance review until 2021. Furthermore, the
cell tower is not solitary, but is built among a number of architecturally similar towers
in the immediate vicinity. The existing lease area will remain unchanged. The
telecommunications equipment is attached to the existing structure and will not
create any additional visual impediments. Therefore, the replacement of three (3)
antennas and the related equipment will not negatively impact the site or
surrounding properties. Staff, therefore, recommends approval of CUP 726-1,
subject to the conditions of approval as contained in this staff report.

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 3 of 22

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Margarita Munoz at 562.409.1850 x3319)

1 That the Applicant shall test the proposed telecommunication system to make
sure that it does not interfere with the Police, Fire, and City communications
systems. This testing process shall be repeated for every proposed frequency
addition and/or change. Should any interference occur, the Applicant shall
modify their system to eliminate any such interference.

2 That the Applicant shall provide an updated 24-hour phone number to which
interference problems may be reported to the Director of Police Services,
Director of Planning and Fire Chief. This condition will also apply to all other
existing Wireless facilities in the City of Santa Fe Springs.

3. That the Applicant shall provide a “single point of contact” in its Engineering
and Maintenance Departments to insure continuity on all interference issues.
The name, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address, if applicable,
shall be provided to the Director of Police Services, Director of Planning, and
the Fire Chief within thirty (30) days of approval of the proposed project by the
Planning Commission.

4. That the proposed telecommunications facility, including any lighting, fences,
walls, cabinets, and poles shall be maintained by Applicant in good repair, free
from trash, debris, litter and graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage
from any cause shall be repaired within 72 hours of notification, weather
permitting, to minimize occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight.
Paint utilized in covering graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely
possible, the color of the adjacent surfaces.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
(Contact — Gurdeep Kaur: 562-868-0511 x7353)

5. That the applicant understands that the conditions provided as part of the
original CUP approval (approval letter dated September 12, 2011) shall remain
in effect.

6. The overall width of the proposed antenna arrays shall not exceed the width of
existing antenna arrays.

7. That the applicant shall paint both new and old antennas and equipment to
ensure the telecommunication facility is provided with a uniform color and

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 4 of 22

10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

ensuring the new and old cannot be differentiated. Color to match existing SCE
tower.

That no signs, advertisements, logos, messages, banners, clocks or similar
identification improvements, except FCC required signage, shall be permitted on
the antenna structure, wall, fences, equipment cabinet or enclosure.

That the telecommunication facility shall be continually operated in accordance
with all applicable Federal regulations governing such operations.

That upon any transfer or lease of the telecommunication facility during the term
of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1, the applicant shall promptly provide a
copy of the conditional use permit to the transferee or lessee and shall insure that
lessee or other user(s) shall comply with the terms and conditions of this permit.
The Department of Planning and Development shall also be notified in writing of
any such transfer or lease.

That the owner/developer shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing
copies of the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer,
contractor, tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained herein,
shall be made part of the construction drawings for the proposed development.
Construction drawings shall not be accepted for Plan Check without the
conditions of approval incorporated into the construction drawings.

That the telecommunications facility shall otherwise be substantially in
accordance with the plot plan, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the owner
and on file with the case.

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 shall be subject to a compliance
review in ten (10) years on or before October 13, 2024, to ensure the use is still
operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as stated within this
staff report.

That if there is evidence that conditions of approval have not been fulfilled or the
use has or have resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health, and/or
general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or have a substantial
adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director of Planning may refer
the use permit to the Planning Commission for review. If upon such review, the

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 5 of 22

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

—_— e —

Commission finds that any of the results above have occurred, the Commission
may modify or revoke the use permit.

That the applicant shall obtain approval of a modified lease agreement with the
property owner (Southern California Edison) for the proposed expansion to the
existing telecommunication facility. Said modified agreement shall be obtained
prior to the issuance of building permits.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Teresa Cavallo at (562) 868-0511 x7309

That any addition or alteration to the site, structural design and related
improvements, including the installation of additional antennas (receivers,
transmitters, grids, whips, dishes, etc.), shall require an Amendment to this
Conditional Use Permit by the Planning Commission. If said improvements are
made by a carrier other than the applicant (co-location), the improvements
would require a new CUP. Replacement of like-for-like equipment is exempt
from this provision; however, plans and specifications may be required to be
submitted to the Building Division of the City.

That Wireless Carrier shall ensure that any FCC licensed telecommunication
carrier that is buying, leasing or is considering a transfer of ownership of the
approved telecommunication facility, shall first submit a letter of notification of
intent to the Director of Planning.

That Wireless Carrier, and the owner of the premises upon which the
telecommunication facility is located, shall promptly notify the Director of
Planning, in writing, in the event that the use of the telecommunication facility
is discontinued or abandoned. Wireless Carrier and/or owner shall promptly
remove the facility, repair any damage to the premises caused by such
removal, and restore the premises to its pre-telecommunication condition so as
to be in conformance with all applicable zoning codes at Wireless Carrier
and/or owner's expense. All such removal, repair and restoration shall be
completed within six (6) months after the use is discontinued or abandoned,
and shall be performed in accordance with all applicable health and safety
code requirements.

That the owner/developer shall not sublet, lease or rent the telecommunication
facility without prior approval from the Director of Planning.

That the final plot plan, floor plan and elevations of the proposed development
and all other appurtenant improvements, textures and color schemes shall be
subject to the final approval of the Director of Planning.

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 89, 2014

Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 6 of 22

23, That the applicant, Verizon Wireless, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from
any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of its
councils, commissions, committees or boards arising from or in any way related
to the subject CUP, or any actions or operations conducted pursuant thereto.
Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such
claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of
such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

24.  That it is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

,:Dc;u M /%MM

Wayne M. Morrell
Directof of Planning

Attachments:

1. Aerial Photograph

2. Site Pictures

3. CUP Application

4. Site Plan and Elevations

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 7 of 22

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

G184-026- 109,
GIHE- 026 108
4 03BH-026-107

015570

9915 Cedardale Drive, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 8, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 8 of 22

PHOTOS OF EXISTING CELL TOWER

Aoz

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 9 of 22

msmaunom |

AGTVITY " PROJECT
AT ,# R R,

.'  ' ‘i.nf:-"n{“ Jnﬂ rm §rey
Ags -mgc : H,fsﬂ i

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 10 of 22

CUP APPLICATION
RIECHEIYEL
AUG 1 10
City of Santa Fe Springs Planiiing Dopt

Application for

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

Applicalion is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditional Use Permit on the

properly located al (Provide streel address or, if no cicldress, give distance from nearest

cross slreel} Eaepsoptoal @ Vas Paratonl bl @l s 5L T
Lp B A g G 9s e LRl AN e DRSNS Sl B
SO LlGs 4 FoLFp. Kefidecnsa £d) Faonss

T Titaral I ¥ W7 7Y [T ) M FANE L YDA o () L2

\} =T el d

Give the correc! legal description of the propearly involved (include only the portion fo

be utilized for the Condliional Use Permil. If description is lengthy, attach supplemental

sheet If necessary) £ VUG = Yoo X ool - Fon

Record Owner of the properly: 5 '/f‘"

Name: & 2+4@ a/ A VAN - TEL Phone Noi _g& o & — 374D —5 /.57 3
Mailing Address: — i Dale of Purchase: _—~

Fax No:_— E-mall B2 o0l v N XA £ ST ss . & nst

Is this application being liled by the Record Owner? Nz
(If filed by anyone ather than the Record Owner, written authorization signed by the
Owner musl be attached to the application.)

Represent J_(Iéga autharized by 1@ Recard Owner o file this application:

Name: ZW = Tuh fETTY Phone Noi__Z2 4 < o Fed — A 477w

Mailing Address: =255 £ il /) s PRV y Do w3, SN AE s I7) MALE I //,ﬁ £ Lﬂ
Fax No:_ a9 — 343~ / 297  Emall: _Zewd @_ﬁ;g;g;ﬁpw‘*_ Hlﬁ(a T
Describe any easements, covenants or deed restrictions controlling the use of The 3
properly;

The Conditional Use Permﬁ is requested for the following use (Describe in delail the

/g_rure of the pro u /p rhe- building and other improvements /prorosed} s
fLACal (3 e Awze vl s Jyrzu AL 1T Tl 2
! AL _!\ /’/.,{f’ SEL TE D pad LA IabE SO Po f A

This application musi be accompanled by the filing fee, map and other data
| specifiec in the lorm entitled “Checklist tor Condilional Use Permits.”

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



.

Conditional Use Permit Case Nao. 726-1

CUP Applicalion
Paga2of 3

Page 11 of 22

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE. THEY SHOULD
JUSTIFY YOUR REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Explain why the proposed use Is essential or desirable in the location requesied. ’
JE A .-»'L’/Vﬂ /e /)///(’ Fren Wodd Ly "/‘--" BETTEL

ANTENAA Lo vVELAHGE o e TR WAL ErY
C crpmittpHCATION SR THE AREA

Explain why the proposed use will nol be delrimental to persons and properties in the
vicinity, nor lo the welfare of the communily in general.

T ATEBIE LA TipN S5 s ST e /’,_;c;./’,y.z_ -
Ca Exprs7ralé 5 C a‘ T s 2. Thrs MNiLs ACY P

Dp P RTIES X PR 5 e dls pu) FHE
Dr 6*/,,4,?: L] L o PRoFE :
. i ”‘Af"//{ AWZE ZARE oF TBE Compmane Ty i Geass /u’/{/

£ '
ﬁm sl‘aps wlll be taken to ensure that there will be no harmiful noise, dust, odors or
ofher undesirable features thal might affect adjoining ploperhes?

T Ao A S oA Tre S p _,4/:‘ s //(llf"fd“/ OE AR
Nets & Aws7 CBer s R & TER MWM' SIRASSLE SERSIAES
THAT PIICAST AT ]" AN D e i ”, R o PE 27 L5,

Explain why the proposed use will not in the future become a hindrance fo quality

development or redevelopment of adjoining properfies.

K Py p o MEVT @F L5861 5774/8 ANTEAVKAS (3 )) /Jf/g;’*
: - 1 = ] <4

oAl Aw EXSTING S eE TowER SNV Sl e

gl ¥ A E A er .r////,/( e :,/)f\ W7z /f/)l j(\/ﬂ,’ﬂ'ﬂéf’f/‘?ﬂfﬁ R 5

Aorer O s THE [fopr7ap s,

Explain what measures will be taken to ensure thatl ihe proposed use will not impaose

traffic burdens or cause traffic hazards on adjoining sireets. B s

e MOAIEs oy 15 Ow EXISTING S CL SReSER ),

IS AL ANeT AN SE JRAFFIE HAZARAS o Ay
N R

If the operator of the requested condilional use will be someone other than the
properly owner, state name and address of the opearalaor.

/;j@ {3-7;1.‘:‘;5“/‘@ .f.-},.f Lol A2 5 (; 4{_‘:_
4 “’//:j = }/""/ A2 eV Z,Lf'/%j_:-’ S A

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 12 of 22

SE L //\/ at oLl
L oA

CUP Application
Page 3ol 3

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

We, the undersignecd!, slate thal we are the owners of all of the properly involved in this petition
(Attach a supplemental sheet if necessary):

Name (please print):
Mailing Address:
Phone No:
Fax No: — Emails ___
Signature:

Name (please print):
Mailing Address:
Phone No:
Fax No:___ E-rmail;
Signature:

Es-=———=samae LS. ———————————
CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 17

I, , being duly sworn, depose and say that lam

the petifioner in this application for a Conditional Use Permit, and | hereby certify under penalty
of law that the foregoing statements and all statements, maps, plans, drawings and other data
made a part of this application are in all respects true and conrect o the best of my knowledge

and belief.
Signed:
(If signed by ather than the Record Owner, written
authorization must be altached lo |his application)
on s belore me Sy
Personally appeared

personally known to me (or proved to me on Ihe basis of
sallstactory evidence) lo be the parson(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to he within instrumen! and acknowlacged lo me
That he/she/they execuled the same in his/her/ihelr authorized
capacity(ies), and thal by his/herflheir signatura(s) on the
instrument, the persen(s) ar the entily upon behall of which the - SR

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
7 Z

person(s) acted, executed the inslrument,
WITNESS my hond and official seal

FILING FEL:
- - RECEIPT NO:
Notary Public APPLICATION COMPLETE?

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 13 of 22

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

‘ State of” California

On July 25,2014 beflore me, swsesaramssseseess William T, Lewis, Notary Public ;

(Here insert nnme and title of the olficer)

personally appeared sy - Brian Ryan ;

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfs) whose namefs) isfare subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to e that hefshelthey executed the same in histher/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by histheritheir signaturefs) on the instrument the personés), or the entity upon behall of which
the personfs) acted, executed the instrument,

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true

and correct. WILLIAM THOMAS LEWIS
Commlsglon @ 1935662
HNotary Public - Gallfornln
Sun Franclaco Gounly

Explras May 8, 2

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

A
5 / /‘_;_;' T
Siﬁn"\!un: ol Notary l'ul:hc

w (Motmy Seal)

Lo
L 4

ADDITIONAL OPTIONAL INFORMATION

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM
Any acknowledgment campleted in Californio must confein verblage exocily as

DESCRI l"l‘IUN OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT wppreirs wbove o the nefary sectivn or o separate ucknonvledgnent form st be
A properly completed amd atiwched i that document. The only exeeption is (f a
\J ‘l.“ I ) \l ‘l C \ b \l'\ dacuimcit Is to be vecarded ovtside of California. hit such fiitaiees, any alrernaive

ackuowledpment verbicge us may be printed on such a document so long ux the
verbinge daes naot requive the natary ta da something that is ilegal for a natary in
LOA California (e, cortifving the anthorized capacity of the aigner). Please check the
davmient carefilly for proper netaciol weording and attech ihis fove if requtired.

[ |l]|, or deser i]lil(ul al attaehed document)

(it or description o ntached document continuel)

State and County information mast be the State and Connty where the dogument
signer(s) personally appenred before the notary public for acknowledginent.

Date of nolarization most be the date that the signers) personally appeired which
st also be the smne date the neknowledgment is completed.

The notary public must print his or her nanie as it appears within his or her
cormnission followed by o comma nmd then your title (notury public).

Print the name(s) of document signei(s) who personally appear al the tine of

Number of Pages 1 Document Dnlc_{ % M

(Additioml infonmation)

nolarzation.
CAPACITY CLAIMED BY THE SIGNER + Tndiente the correct singular or plural forms by erossing ol inconeel fonns (e,
®  Individual (s) Aiefsheflisy isare ) or cireling the comect lonme, Fatlure to correctly indicate this

information may lead o wjection ol document iecoiding.
‘Ihe notary seal impression must be elear and photographically repraducible
Tinpression must not cover text or lines., 1 seal impression smulges, re-seal il'a

o Corporate Officer

(Titley sulticient area perits, othervize complete a difterent acknowledgment fom.
O Partner(s) + Signature of the notary public must match the signature on file with the office of’
. the county elerk,
o Attorney-in-Fact et Adilitional infomution is not wequired but eould help o enswe this
0" Trustee(s) acknowledgment i not misused or attached 1o a different document.
a  Other <t Indicate tille or type of attached docament, muniber of pages nid date.

r— ea Indicate the enpacity cliimed by the signer. 101he climed capaeity is a
corparite ollicer, ndicate the fite (le. CEO, CFO, Scerctary). «
Seeniely atineh this & o the sigied d

2008 Version CAPA vI2.10.07 800-873-9865  www. NouryClasses.com

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 14 of 22

verironwieless

May 9, 2012

RIE: Base Consulting, as representative for Verizon Wireless

To Whom It May Concern:

Tad Petty, of Base Consulting, is an authorized representative of Verizon Wireless and
has been contracted to perform cellular site development (i.e., real estate leasing, land use
entitlements, materials procurement, architectural engineering, cquipment installation,
desipn and construction, ete.) on behall’ ol Verizon Wireless in connection with their
telecommunications faeility.

As an authorized representative of Verizon Wircless, Base Consulling may submil/order
(i.e, Jand use applications and permits, wtilitics, ete.) on behall ol Verizon Wircless.

Sineerely.

/ r ) A
[t ¢ ¢\ (L Fevd
/ s 5
J Ledlie 87 Vartanian
Manaper — Network Real Listate

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 15 of 22

———— e —
IRYEN A Brian Ryan
“ : "_) ll E_)) (,b |\I Principal Manager Telecom Sales
CARRILR SOLUTIONS Edison Carrier Solutions
e-mail: Brian.Ryan(@sce.com
N Dhivisdo ol SOUTRCEN CNCIORNEVT IS Tclcphonct (626} 543-8752
July 23,2014 WHCEIVED

MG T 00

To:  Verizon Wireless Planning Dept
Planning Department

Re:  Verizon Wireless Site #Sunglow. This property is located at M1-T6 Center-
Passons, in Santa e Springs, CA 90670,

Southern California Edison (SCE) has a Fee-owned Interest in the real property known as
Verizon Wireless Site #Sunglow, located at M1-T5 Center-Passons, in Santa Fe Springs,
CA 90670,

Verizon Wireless (“Carrier™) has requested permission from SCE to use said property for
constructing and operating a wireless communications facility (“Site”). I have reviewed
Carrier’s preliminary plans for this Site and believe these plans are compatible with
SCE’s use of this properly. Thus, as a representative of SCE, I hereby authorize Carrier
and its representatives, to seek and secure all right(s) that are needed from the
Jurisdiction to use the property for this purpose.

Notwithstanding this authorization, SCE reserves the right to reject Carrier’s request for
use of its property for any reason, including because conditions or required changes to the
Site plans by the Jurisdiction arc unacceptable to SCE.

All correspondence and/or notices regarding use of SCE’s property by Carrier, or any
later requests by the Carrier for authorizations or approvals needed for construction,
operation, or maintenance of an approved Site, should include an SCE notice/copy list.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. The undersigned of this
document has been given signing authority by SCE to execute this document.

s\izfy,/ P
/—4

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Page 16 of 22

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1

L e e |

R AN 3 s ST

bl |
et O
N e
T
LS = B

savem @ e b
T T ke

MOTONNS

I fwaseonl . 3

o g
e hoke 5, ST
W ATy T T

Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning Department.

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur



[l e s e | WVid 3115 GITAVING

Page 17 of 22

Date of Report: October 9, 2014

Planning Department.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1
¥
ol 5.
il
.Jg E : 818 3 o+
g §
i
i;!
I

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 18 of 22

T
i : :
gl A |,
\Bal 2 1) P o 2L
L A AR & ), H 4
i i izcannnnll g i P

L
Ll
‘ il
Sa[afafs[af[3] | I
sifsllelkixlvly]
LLIEEE IR H
sl bl |
AR
HHHHHE
R
E =|al®
£|B|8(5 g le

. Lo

e ek
L | aseiane Tt Aw I @ wdw D

| WRRDR MOeeiMASe | I Wow Cowaty damew | e | - -

[ == o] 1 | FROPOSED ANTENNL PLAN

3 = =
i e s || Mmewes | = | -
o |G sty RN RRDE | - | =
.

EX|STIMG ANTEMMA PLAN

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 19 of 22

: i \
ST J!!L ?Q.;‘!; B
S Byl o= 8 3 - i x i
z_\,gﬂi';”’" gl ot (& A
1 ¥ HHAAE a e i
p | 2]
s N L
o o (144 11 '}f
i ! ! I i'!
L
N N afé i Es i :
i Foofie b :
i I E !E :
i g [ 3
j i | T
el Ik SE T
i o %ﬁs E M 0
i
4 ||

o =
EX[STIMG SOUTHEAST ELEVATION

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 20 of 22

SUNGLCW

: g b
i i . i j i i
SN A TN Y K
| % ,\‘\ /-' *\‘y‘/ \"-‘/ ™ // .‘“\ .-// \-\./ \\ / \ \‘n\/{- 3 E e BI“ &
\<\< R — AV A «;,-|_“ i
/ TN L @ all
| o || o ¢ |0
it i h
b | o 4

5 | NE
| i i e
i f EI* E 4%
ok Hi g . My

oy N L R O T =
[T
[==—- 1 | proPosED MORTHEAST ELEVATION

K '
.\\ i\
| o )
| i
[
2N
3
i
e

T \_*
_/:,<
I
1 M
v
|

A e w
=y
) e
T e,
oW ¥ o, WS B

e s
S

I e e R e
ML
A |
P e ]
e T
o —
]
—
o —
T
EXISTING NORTHEAST ELEVATIOM

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1 Page 21 of 22

sIR1B(E) 2
Bal . 4 . »
el o b |
_X-%:iﬁ%._..‘” E ol Ed |y
i i o éR”i : gt B4 : z :
{ { AL i 4 i
i i & bod R
’s 35 iﬁ Qa‘i 55 b %E
! i g <
Tl =y !
| W) el el
8] 488
D
L et |“‘ 17
/\\ Mﬁ'\

=

P
|
I
{ [ ==="—] 1 | PROPOSED NORTHWEST ELEVATION

T 7§ L

Iu

EXISTING NORTHWEST ELEVATION

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur Date of Report: October 9, 2014
Planning Department.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 726-1

Page 22 of 22

S7

-
Pal .ol ;
\é e 3§ w!;! ED.E'” gg D
_ \E I 2 | e U By ;g [I S
: w: 2 & o : :’iEU "y t :
t~ ‘ésﬂ B {— ' i —
i T Py BT
: yomew A
: i’ P . %
i i { i i [
: It o
|
o hl | §Eg i
. 5!: i i
; i E !’ E!E ?

NSNS N
L% BQ o

rd

- e
|
e
“
EXISTIMG SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

Report Submitted By: Gurdeep Kaur

Planning Department.

Date of Report: October 9, 2014



